MAYOR Linda Gorton ROBERT LARKIN
LEXINGTON DIRECTOR

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council

FROM: Robert Latkin, DEM Director

DATE: Matrch 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Sole Source provider contract with Federal Signal for Outdoor Warning Sirens for Emergency
Management.

Request

Council Authorization to approve Federal Signal as a sole source provider for the outdoor warning siren
system and associated equipment for Emergency Management and authorizing the Mayor to execute an
agreement with Federal Signal related to the procurement of goods and services.

Why are you requesting?
The Division of Emergency Management is requesting to establish Federal Signal as a sole source provider.
Federal Signal is the provider of our existing 31 outdoor warning sirens and associated equipment.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is:  N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
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